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        Henderson County Finance 
113 N. Main St 

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

 

Memorandum To: Potential Bidders 

From:   Doug Guffey 
   Lead Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject: Addendum 1: ITB Purchase of a Track Excavator 

Date: November 6, 2024 

 

This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding requirements, contract forms, contract 
conditions, and/or the specifications for the ITB Purchase of a Track Excavator.  Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by signature and date below.  The signed addendum shall be 
submitted as a part of your proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

The following clarifications, modifications, and/or additions are to be made to the scope of work: 

Q1:  Please clarify “Forestry Guard Protection Package”?   
A1:  Any and all window guards that are manufactured by the company and all guards, shrouds, or 

armoring for hydraulic lines.  
 
Q2: Any other specifications on the flail mower itself?  
A2: The flail mower shall be heavy duty and rated for commercial grade application. 
 
Q3: What type of material is intended to be cut by the flail mower?  
A3: Vegetative debris-grass, shrubs, etc. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature:  __________________________________ 

Date:  ______________________________________ 


